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From: Jared Babula
To: Janet Preis
Date: 4/8/2010 11:19 AM
Subject: Fwd: Beacon briefs

>>> Ken Celli 3/30/2010 1:07 PM >>>
TO THE PARTIES:

The Committee is interested in the adequacy of the performance standards in Soil and Water COC's 9 
through 17. We also would need clarification on the cumulative impacts of the CA City and Rosamond 
options. Please address these questions in your briefs.

Thank you,

Kenneth D. Celli
Hearing Advisor II
California Energy Commission
Hearing Office
1516 9th Street, MS 9
Sacramento CA 95814-5512
(916) 651-8893
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